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You should expand the boxes as necessary.
[Insert Date]
Josh Wiles (Procurement Manager)
Sarita Von Afehlt (Therapeutic Group Manager)
PHARMAC 
PO Box 10 254 
Wellington 6143
New Zealand
Via GETS 
Dear PHARMAC
Information regarding the provision of Sexual Health Products. 
· In response to PHARMAC’s request for information (RFI) dated 6 April 2018, we put forward the following information in respect of Sexual Health Products:
Our contact details:
	Name of organisation
	

	Department if relevant
	

	Contact person
	

	Address
	

	Phone
	

	Facsimile
	

	Email address
	



Are you willing to be contacted for any follow up questions relating to the responses?
Yes / No 	(delete as appropriate)

[bookmark: _Questions_relating_to][bookmark: _General_questions_relating]General questions relating to PHARMAC’s upcoming Sexual Health RFP
1. Do you intend to submit a response to PHARMAC’s upcoming RFP for Sexual Health Products?
Yes / No 	(delete as appropriate)
a. If you responded ‘No’ to question 1 above please tell us why
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2. Of the range of products detailed in Schedule 1, which could you supply?
	








3. Is there anything else PHARMAC should be aware of, or take into consideration with regard to the upcoming RFP for Sexual Health Products?
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Questions relating to available Commercial Arrangements
4. Please list the commercial arrangements you would consider making available to PHARMAC for the supply of Sexual Health Products and indicate your preference/s. 
As part of your response please consider the following:
· The reasons why you have identified some commercial options as being more desirable than others 
· What impact if any the selection of a particular commercial arrangement would have, for example on pricing or continuity of supply
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5. Would you consider entering bundling arrangements, and if so, for which Sexual Health Products?
As part of your response please consider the following:
· The reasons why you would or would not consider entering into bundling arrangements (see definition on page 2)
· Detail of what makes an attractive bundle
· The impact either positive or negative that the acceptance of particular bundling arrangements could have on your ability to submit a competitive response to the RFP.

	





6. Which Sexual Health Products would a rebate or risk sharing pricing arrangement be of benefit to you in submitting proposals to PHARMAC, and why?
As part of your response please consider the following:
· The reasons why you would or would not consider entering into rebate or confidential pricing arrangements (see definition on page 2)
· For which of the products in Schedule 1 would you require a rebate or confidential pricing arrangement in order to supply
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